Curriculum Vitae

Personal Information:

د. مدحت الطراونه Name: Medhat I. Tarawneh

استاذ في التمويل Martial Status: Married

Nationality: Jordanian

Birthday: 1955 Karak / Jordan

Profession: Full Professor of Finance at Mu'tah University **Permanent Address**: Mu'tah University / Faculty of Business

Karak-Jordan, P.O.Box 7 E-mail: Medhat 3001Jo@yahoo.com

Office # 00962/3/2372380 ex.4154

Home # 00962/3/2335702 Mobile # 00962/799111236

Current Address: The above permanent address

Previous Address: Dammam University/ Faculty of Applied Studies

P.O.Box 1982 Dammam 31441, KSA Chairman Of Finance Department

Previous addresses: Sohar University

P.O. Box:44, Postal Code:311 Sohar / Sultanate of Oman

Tel: 26720101 Ext: 167 Fax: 26720102 GSM: 92380839

Middle East University

Amman Jordan P.O. Box 42

Faculty of Business / Chairman Of Finance Department

Languages: Arabic: Native Speaker

English: Fluent

Key Qualification:

More than 25 years experience in the fields of teaching, training, and consulting of finance and accounting, banking, decision making. Extensive experience in teaching of financial management, investment and portfolio management, financial analysis, banking management. Designed and executed training programs in financial accounting and financial statement analysis, and conducted feasibility studies for some investment projects.

Education Qualifications:

- B.A. in accounting, University of Jordan, Amman 1978
- MBA, Master of Business Administration, Texas Christian University, United States, 1987.
- Ph.D. in financial management, EL-Neelain University, Sudan, 1998.

Teaching Interest:

Financial Management, Financial Statements Analysis, Investment and portfolio management, Decision Making, Operations Mgt. Business research methods. Introduction to Financial Accounting. Banking Mgt. Business Research Methods. Risk Mgt. Special topics in business. Applied statistics for business. Operations researches. Project management.

Research Interests Scope:

- Investment and Financing Decisions
- Small Business and Entrepreneurship
- Financial Markets
- Assessing The Financial Problems Of The Firms
- Assessing And Comparing Financial Positions Of Commercial Banks
- The Profitability Analysis Of Companies
- Financial Performance Analysis
- Quality management
- Operations management
- Operations research
- Project management

Employment History:

- Auditor in Auditing Companies, Amman Jordan 1978-1982.
- Research Assistant at Jordan University, Amman, 1983-1984.
- Full Lecturer at Mu'tah University, Karak-Jodran, 1988-1995.
- Assistant Professor at Mu'tah University, Karak-Jordan, 1998-till 2003.
- Dean Assistant of the Economics and Administrative Sciences College, during 1999-2001.
- Chairman of Business Administration and Marketing dept. Mu'tah University, sept.2001-till sept.2003.
- Lecturer of financial courses in Business Department at Mu'tah U.
- Senior lecturer in the Business Faculty at Sohar University/ Oman.

from sep.,2004- sep. 2006.

- Associate Prof. in Business Dept. at Mutah University / Jordan Sep.2006present.
- * Full Prof. in the Faculty of business at Mutah University till now
- Chairman of Finance Department at Middle East University, Amman Jordan 2009-2010.
- * Part time Lecturer in business department at University of Jordan, Amman Jordan 2009/2010
- Lecturer and chairman of Finance Department at Dammam University, Dammam, 2012 2013.

Member in the following Committees at Mu'tah University (Jordan), Sohar University (Oman), Middle East University (Jordan), and Dammam University (SA)

- Designing the master program committee at Mu´tah University.
- Evaluating the Managerial scientific research for Mu'tah Journal of research and studies committee.
- Books purchasing Committee of mu'tah library committee.
- Reviewing and evaluating the business and management programs in Jordanian universities BY all-Hussein fund for Excellence.
- B.A. studying plans at Mu'tah University.
- Student's election in the faculty of Economics and Administrative sciences.
- MBA program committee at Mu'tah University.
- Determining and describing students activities.
- Member of interviewing teaching staff committee in Business dept.
- Member of students solving problems committee in the Business faculty.
- Member of scientific research and studies committee in the Business faculty.
- Member of committee of evaluating and studying the academic student's records.
- Member of research and Development Plan committee / Sohar University
- Member of academic Board Committee at Sohar University.
- Member of teaching and Learning committee at Sohar University.
- Member of academic Staff verification committee at Sohar University.
- Chairman of the MBA program comprehensive exam committee at Mutah University.

- Member of academic board of the business faculty at Middle East University
- Member of academic studying plans committee at Middle East University.
- Member of scientific committee in the faculty of business at Middle East University
- Chairman of finance department at middle East University.
- Member of study programs plans in faculty of applied studies at Dammam Uni.
- Member of public relationships in faculty of applied studies at dammam Uni.
- Chairman of finance department in the faculty of applied studies at Dammam U.

Practical Activities:

- Participating in Training Courses and programs for government officials in some aspects such as financial Analysis, Accounting, Banking, communication, and decision making.
- Arab capital Markets and Investments conference, Amman.
- Customer's protection conference, Amman.
- Globalization of Banks conference, Amman.
- Strategic management, senior Executive development program, Canada.
- Entrepreneurship and its role in development, Amman.
- Financial securities management program by ICTD in Amman.
- Research and studies program by ICTD in Amman.
- Workshop hosted by Edutech on 27 May 2010 sheraton Amman

Experience of Academic courses teaching (Graduate and undergraduate levels):

- Principles of Management.
- Principles of Accounting.
- Financial Accounting.
- Financial Management.
- Financial Analysis.
- Financial Markets and Institutions.
- Operations Research.
- Decision Making.
- Banking Management.
- Human Resource Management.
- Scientific Research Methods.
- Production management.

- Sales Management.
- Investment and portfolio management.
- Financial Reporting And Analysis.
- Business research methods.
- Financial markets and institutions.
- Portfolio & Investment Management (for MBA program)
- Operations Mgt. (for MBA program)
- Special topics in business (MBA program)
- Financial Mgt. for graduate students (MBA program)
- Project Mgt. (MBA program)
- Research methods and statistic (MBA program)
- Financial statements analysis (MBA program)
- Quantitative methods in business
- Business communication skills
- Management and financing small businesses
- Financial mathematics
- Advanced financial management (MBA program)
- Personal finance planning course at Dammam University
- International finance course at Dammam University
- Banking Operation course at Dammam University
- Investment Management course at Dammam University

Publications:

- The main Problems that face credit service in the Jordanian banks Mu'tah Lil-Buhuth wad-Dirasat, Mu'tah University Vol.17 No.7 year 2002 PP. (149-186)
- Determining cost of funds in Business entities Revue Sciences Humaines, University Mentouri Constantine Algeria. No.17 June 2002 PP. (7-20)
- Financial Analysis in the Jordanian Industrial companies Tanmiat Al-Rafidain, University of Mosul / Iraq.
 Vol.3/32 No.65 year 2001 PP. (9-29)
- Introduction to Management Dar Al-Fikr, Amman-Jordan, Joint with other authors, 1998.
- Banking Management
 Dar Al-Fikr, Amman-Jordan, Joint with other authors, 1997.
- The impact of Financial leverage in the Profitability of corporations. Journal of Economic Research, Benghazi/ Libya Vol.15 No.1, 2004, pp (60-82)

- Credit analysis and its influence on the customer's potential creditability: A field study on commercial Jordanian banks.
 Journal of the social sciences, Kuwait University-Kuwait.
 Vol.31 No.4 year 2003 PP. (809-839).
- The impact of equity ownership specifications on the performance of Omani corporations. European Journal of Economics, Finance, and Administrative Sciences. Vol. 1, No. 2, July 2005.
- A comparison of financial performance in the banking sector: Some evidence from Omani commercial banks. International Research Journal of Finance and Economics. Issue 3. May,2006. pp. (101-113).
- Assessment of productivity and profitability of commercial banks in Jordan, accepted for publishing in Mutah lil- buhuth Journal, 2009.
- Impact of trading volume on stock price volatility, shared with Tariq al-Soub, accepted for publishing in mutah lil-buhuth journal, 2010.

Supervision and Evaluation of MBA theses:

- An investigating study of factors affecting stock market prices in Amman Stock Exchange (ASE). Mutah University.
- The relationship between foreign equity investments and industrial firms characteristics in ASE. Mutah University.
- The relationship between trading volume and stock market price. Amman Stock Exchange case. Mutah University.
- Forecasting the energy demand industrial sector in Jordan for period of (2006-2010) Mutah University.
- Portfolio hedging with options strategies: A simulation study in ASE. Mutah University.
- Impact of stock indices on basic investment characteristics. The case of ASE. Mutah University.
- Attitudes of vocational institutes workers in the kingdom of Saudi Arabia towards the implementation of total quality management. Mutah University.
- Critical Success factors in enterprise resource planning system implementation. Middle East University For Graduate Studies.
- An empirical investigation of initial offerings (IPOs) price performance-Evidence from Jordanian stock market. Mutah University
- Assessing the impact of means of investment on the financial performance In the Islamic Jordanian banks. MEU university.

- The factors that determine the market prices of stocks of shareholders companies listed on Amman stock market MEU university.
- Investigation of Jordanian Islamic and conventional banks stability and profitability determinants.
- Investigation of factors affecting employees turnover in small enterprises in Jordan
- Business environmental factors facing multinational corporations in the Jordanian market.
- The role of small business in developing the local community of al karak Governorate.
- The impact of citizens engagement on E-government applications through the knowledge management.
- The impact of efficient assets management on the relationship between financial risk and financial performance on the Jordanian industrial firms.
- The availability of preparing leadership strategies and their impact on improving the crisis mgt. effectiveness at health sector in the Tabuk region, SA.
- The impact of social responsibility on the organizational performance for Jordanian commercial banks.
- The effect of liquidity on stocks returns in emerging financial markets.
- Impact of human resources information systems on organizational creativity: the moderating role of knowledge sharing.
- The impact of financial leverage on firm financial performance.